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March 21, 2006

MEMORANDUM

TO:

President, COM-FSM                                          DRAFT
FROM: 
Chairperson, Curriculum Committee_________

SUBJECT: 
Minutes of Committee Meeting—03/21/06

PRESENT: 
Karen Simon, Jonathan Gourlay, Mariana Ben-Dereas, Maria Dison, Charles Musana, Anwar Jahan, Dana Lee Ling and Quly Alex

The meeting was called to order by Karen Simion, Acting Chairperson. 

I. Review and Approval of Minutes 

1. The minutes of February 21, 2006 were reviewed and recommended for approval as presented. 

2. The minutes of March 7, 2006 were reviewed.  It was recommended that the minutes be reworked and re-submitted at the next meeting. 

II. Course Outlines 

The following Related Services Assistant (RSA) course outlines modifications were reviewed and recommended for final approval:

1. ED/RS 306 

2. ED/RS 311

3. ED/RS 313

Tabled for next meeting:

1. ML 100 Pohnpei Language (new) After discussing the prerequisites and course content, the Committee decided to hold recommendation until Education Division Chair and course developer are present to clarify questions raised  regarding the prerequisites and course content. 

III. Part-time Re-certification Policy 

The Acting Chair  seeks input/suggestions from the Committee members on implementing a policy on re-certification of part-time instructors.  The following were discussed:  definition, benefits, evaluation, communication issues, limited term, etc. 

The Acting chair is to draft the policy for the next meeting. 

The meeting adjourned at 1:10 p.m. 

